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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASKINGTON, D.C. 20686-0001
March 31, 1998

Dr. Aris Christou, Chairman

Departrment of Materials and Nuclear Engineering
University of Maryland

Building 090

College Park, MD 20742-2115

SUBJECT: Maryland University Training Reactor Staffing

REFERENCE: Letter, Christou (UMD) to Adams (NRC) date. ebruary 4, 1998, regarding
personnel appoiniments at the Training Reactor.

Dear Professor Christou:

On February 5, 1998, Messrs. Alexander Adams and Thomas Dragoun of the NRC visited
you and Professors Marela Gavrilas and Gary Pertmer of your staff. A discussion was held
regarding recent appointments of an Interim fteactor Director and Operations Manager, and
reactor staffing. During the discussion, you stated the following:

1. Training and experience of new reactor statf appointees will be reviewed by the
Reactor Safety Committee to ensure commitments in the Safety Analysis Report are
satisfied.

B The University plans to continue to use the reactor and will submit an application for

renewal of the license. A faculty committee is scoping the required effort.
Optionally, a consultant may be hired to assist with the relicensing effort.

3. Professor Muhammad Al-Shiekly will become the Reactor Director at some future
date.
4, The Reactor Safety Committee met with the reactor operations staff and

satisfactorily addressed their concerns regarding staffing.
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If our understanding of these matters is incorrect, please advise. The visit provided us with
valuable insight regarding your staffing plans. Your cooperation with us is appreciated. |f
you have any questions, please contact Alexander Adams at (301) 415-1127.

Sincerely,

[ORIGINAL SIGNED BY:]

Marvin M. Mendonca, Acting Director

Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning
Project Directorate

Division of Reactor Program Management

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-1686
License No. R-70

cc:
Dr. G. Pertmer, Director, Nuclear Engineering Program
Dr. G. Dieter, Dean , College of Engineering
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If our understanding of these matters is incorrect, please advise. The visit provided us with
valuable insight regarding your staffing plans. Your cooperation with us is appreciated. if
you have any quesiions, please contact Alexander Adams at (301) 415-1127.

Sincerely,

[ORIGINAL SIGNED BY: )

Marvin M. Mendonca, Acting Director

Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning
Project Directorate

Division of Reactor Program Management

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-166
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if our understanding of these matters is incorrect, please advise. The visit provided us with
valuable insight regarding your staffing plans. Your cooperation with us is appreciated. |f
you have any questions, please contact Alexander Adams at (301) 415-1127

Sincerely,

/

~ oA e~

., 3
N b

Marvin M. Mendonca, Acting Director

Non-Power Reactors and Decommissioning
Project Directorate

Division of Reactor Program Management

Office ot Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No. 50-766
License No. R-70

cc
Dr. G. Pertmer, Director, Nuclear Engineering Program
Dr. G. Dieter, Dean , Coilege of Engineering




University of Maryland

ccC:

Director, Dept. of Natural Resources
Power Plant Siting Program

Energy & Coastal Zone Administration
Tawes State Office Building
Annagolis, Maryland 21401

Mr. Roland Fletcher, Director

Center for Radiological Heaith
Maryland Department of Environment
201 West Preston Street

7th Fioor Mail Room

Baltimore, Maryland 21201

Mr. Vincent G. Adams

Associate Director-Reactor Facility

Department of Materials and
Nuclear Engineering

University of Maryland

Crllege Park, Maryland 20742

Docket No. 50-166




